ILLINOIS HOUSINGm
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #556

DATE: 1/10/2023

TO: Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Properties
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Department

RE: Correction: 2023 Compliance Connection

SUMMARY:

2023 Compliance Connection initially listed the DMS Registration Due Date, Federal Tax Credit
Owner Certificate of Continuing Compliance Due Date, and Tenant Profile Compliance Report Due
Date as June 1, 2023 in error. The due date for these items are April 1, 2023. This error has been
corrected in the Compliance Connection and all dates are now accurate. Thank you for you
patience in this matter and any questions regarding this information may be sent to
ComplianceConnection@ ihda.org.

ATTENTION:

Due to concerns surrounding COVID-19 (i.e. Coronavirus), IHDA will not be accepting visitors at our offices until
further notice. Many on-site meetings are being held remotely or have been postponed. With no on-site meetings
or visits, IHDA staff will continue to be available via email and telephone. We also urge you to check the IHDA
website or call (312) 836-5200. Your patience is appreciated as we all adjust to this new work environment.
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